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Ref No.: 14.34.0000. 111.07.022.22. t $ 9 9L Date: 10 November,2022

Tc
Concern Bidders

l't Corrigendum Notice

Subject: Amendment of elauses of the Specification of the tridding document for the service
oolnvitation of Bid for taking lease of International Internet Bandwidth from Singapore for
Oneration of BSCCL's IP Transit Service'.

Tender No.: 14.34.0000.11 1.07.022.22.01
Tend er I nvitation Ref. No. : 1 4.34.0000. lll.07 .422.22.02

With reference to the above mentioned subject, It is notified for all corrcerned that
amendments are hereby made in the bidding document for the service "lnvitation of Bid for
taking Iease of International Interuet Bandwidth from Singapore for Operation of BSCCL's
IP Transit Service" are attached herewith. Bidders are requested to follow the attached
amendments for related clause. The said amendment will be an integral part of the tender
document. All other terms & conditions as laid down in bidding document wili remain
unchanged.

Attachment: 04 (Two) Pages.

Thankingyou.

O-"*tCt't
i0-ll-'l-t/

{Md. Zakirul Alam}
Deputy General Manager fProcurement & Logistics)

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited
Phone:022266033L3 tOfl

E-mail; gm.pnd@bsccl.com

CopyTo:
1. PA to MD, BSCCL.

2. Office Copy.

wos dfrrqtufr[TFtfrq't
POSTS & TELEGOMMUNICATIONS DIVISION

RahmanJRegnum Center (7th &8th floor), l9111,Tejgaon-Gulshan LinkRoa4 Dhaka-l20& Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 22660331 5{, Fax : 880 2226603322 Web : www.bsccl.com



Response to gueries of Bidder: XL

x RFP 4.7
Any lP transit provider having existing conn6ctivity
oith BSCCL will be eligible for this tender,

Please clarify if only existing provideB are eligibleforthis tender or new entrants are also
eligibfe.

Any lP Transit providers listed within 25 in Caida AS Rangkinfl and the
existing provlders (does not rBqilired to be within 25 in the list) both
arc plioihle for *hic tonr'lpr

2 RFP 1.4.2.1,.L

BT0 shall be measured by computing the average

RTD for one thousand (1000) p'ngl (with the
acknowledgment for each previous packet received)

o{ sixty-foul (6;l) bytes each. In case of Interrational
lnternet Bandwidth, this will be measured from the
BSCCL Gateway Router at Singapore to the different
destinations in USA! Europe or Asia Pacific. The

cOmmitrent RTD shall be as below

The latency measurament shall be from the Bidder's gateway router located et Singapore.
Please confirm.

Agreed, in such case BSCCT wlll add 3ms with the bidder$ latoncy tr)
evaluate latency.

3 RFP 1.4.2".2.1

The average monthly packet loss to the last hop
router in any PoP of the successful bidder shall be less

than 0,3%, measuf*d from the lP gateway router port
of BSCCL Eqoinix PoP. Packet Loss shall be measured
by comprlting the percent lolis of one th6usand
(1000) pings (with acknowlodgmont for each previous
packet received) of sixty-four (64) bytos each"

Ihe packet loss measurement shall be {rom the Bidder's gateway router located at
Singapore. Please confirm.

fhe average monthly packet l6s of the provided link needs to be
measured from BSCCL Gal€way router port(towards bidders router
poft) bBcause its biddsr responsibility to provide the connectivity
between BSCCL rouler afld providers rout€r.

4 RFP 10.2.4.1,

Services shal! be provided at a guaranteed level
(except for the planned maintenance). ln the event

that service level faNls below guaranteed level due to
lnternational Backhaul, lP PoP, Transmission

Eqqipment, Latency etc. the following compensation

shall be payable to BSCCL

Uptime shall only be applicablg for lP port availability, Please confirm. Jnd€6tanding is cGrrect.

t RFP 10.2.4.3

The planned maintenance should not exceed once in

a quafter and maxirnum allowable outa$e due to the
planned dulage is O.45% of lotal hours in aDy quarter
(3.24 hours). Any planned outage beyond 0.45% shall

be considered as unavailability for the purpose of
calculating seruice unavailability ctedits,

Request clarity on cuslomer initiat€d planned maintenanc6

provlder initiated maintenance which would be notifed before a

week (minimum) will be treated as Provider initiated maintainance
time,

7 RTP 16.4

BSCCL may select multiple successful biddsrs, The
responsive bidder with lowest evaiuated price for lP

Transit seruice at Singapore will t e considered as the
"Lst Successful Bidder" fcr lP Transit seruice at
Singapore. Then BSCCL will select the "2nd Success{ul

Bidder" and tha "3rd Succesrful Bidder" for the lP

Transit serui(e at Singapote in the following manner:

Please clarify the number of successful bidders that shall be selected exactly and the
nunrber of lOG lp poris that shall be awarded to each.

Pldase follow the tender document. BSCCL will take the decision
dufing contr6ct signing.

I RFP 5.4

BSCCL wifl activate any 10G circuil, whenever it is
requir6d, within the two years after thesigning date
of lhe contract with the successful bidden. $eruice of
each activated 10G portwill continue fortwo years

from the date of activation.

Please clarify if the initial order will be for 11*1.OG ? and their will be additional 10G

ordered? What will be the contract period for the additional ,.0G ordered.
Please follow the tender document.

ilN/ .M %

5r. No.
Document

Clause Nunrber Description in the Document Clarification Sought Clarification of BSCCL



10 RFP ,.6.3

Upon completion offinanciai evaluation, the
evirlufltion committee will determine tha Evatuated

Prire' for each nesponsive birJ. Bidder$ shall note that
the'Evaluated Frice' maynot be the s6me a5 the
'Quoted Price'. Aft er determ ination of the'Evaluated
Price'foreach rerponsive bid, the evaluatiofl
committee will !ist the responsive bids in chronologyof

thr: 'Evaluated Price' with the lowest value of the
'Evaluated price' at the top of the lisUthe bkider with
the next higher value of the 'Evaluated Price' shall be
in second place.andso on.

Please clarify difference between evaluated price and quoted price,

Quated prirc means thg price offsred b.y the bidder and Evaluated
price means,the price calculated by hi$evaiuation committee of
BSCCL. Such evaluated price,nay be ame as quoled price if no
arritmatic error would be found in the quoted pricE during the
evaluatign.

12 Pe7 14.:].4.6

The total maxirnurn aggregated compensation payable

by respective bHder to BSCCL an any month shall not
exi:€ed total monthly recurring charge {N4RC}^ The

conrbined cumulative conpensation to he issued

during the contract period shall be limited lo 20% of
the total contract value.

As per our requirement ihg Default in Service provisioing should be remedied by the
seruice Credits. Followlng language to be lncluded:
s.'lllmitahbn For Serulce$-Related Matters. SUPPLIERTS SOIE tlABtLtTV AND
CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEI)Y FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT Of OR RELATING TO ANY ACT

OR OMIS$ION BELATING TO THE FURNISHING OF OR THE FAILURE TO FURNISH

SERVICES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO MISTAKES, OMISSIONS, INTERRUPTIONS,

FAILURT TO TRAN5MIT Oft ESTA€LIsH CONNECTIONS, FAILURE TO SATISFY SERVICE

LEVETS OR SPECTFTCATTONS. DErAyS, ERRORS OR OTHER DEFECTSI lS UMTTED TO ANy
APPIICABTE CREDIT ALTOWANCES DUE AND/OR CI.JSTOMER's R16HTTO IERMINATE A
PARTICUIAR SERVICE UNOER THE APPLICABLE SERVICE I-EVEL GUARANTEE AS sET

FORTH IN THE RETEVANT SERVICE SCHEDUI^E(S).

Such type of clause may be a part of agree-ment after mut*al
understanding during signing the eoffiract.

13
LimitEtlon ot
Liabllity

The RFP does not identily the Limitation of tiability or exr:lusion of lrrdirect Damages for
the Bidder. ln such,:ircumstancers Brdder may be expoed for unlimited liability and
Hence the followin5l clarrse rs identified to be incorporated

Sidder proposes: " NotwitlEtanding any other pmvhion hereof, Bidder shall not be liable
to BSCCL for (a) any indirsct, incidBntal, $pecial, consequential, exemplary or punitive
damages or (b) any damages for lost pro{its, lost revenues, loss of goodwill, loss of
anticipated savings, loss of customes, lms of data, interference with business or cost of
purcha$inB replacement s€rvicet arising out of th€ performance orfailure to perform
under this BFP , whether or not caused by the acts or omissions or n€gligence ( including
gross.negligence or wilful miscondu.t! of its employees or agents, and regardless of
whether such pa*y has been informed of the posslbility or likelihood of such damages.
For any liability not excluded by the foregoing, with respect to all claims includingthose
for intellectual property claims and indemnifications, the Bidder shall in no ev€nt be
liable in an amount that exceeds, in the aggregate for all liabilities, the mogt recent
twelve (12) months of charges coilected by the Bidder from BSCCT jmmediately
preceding tha day giving rise to the liability,
The liability {or Service defaults matters to be llilited to ths Service credits.

Such typ€ of clause may be a part of agreement aftar mut(al
understanding during sigrring the contract.

^l
VM
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14 Export qqntrol

The Parties acknowledge Ihat produCls, software, and technkal information {i0cludiftg
but not limited to the Services, technical assist0nca and training) provided under'this
Agreement may be sL*r.iect to export control and sarnctlons laws and r,pgulations ofthe
U.S. and other countries, and any uaie or transfer of the products, software, dr technieal

information must be in compliance wiih all applicable regulalions. The Parties will not
use, distrihule, transfer, or transmit the products, software, or technieal information
(even if incolporated into other products) except in compliairce with all applicable exporl
qontrol and san{:tions.regqlations. }f raquested by elther Party, the other party agrees to
sign written assuraoces aqd other export-related d$cuments as may be r€quired to
€omply with all applicable export regulations.

Such type of clause may be a pst of agreement after rnutual
understanding during signiog the contract,

1!' 4 s.1

6,1 The technical proposal and th€ financial proposal

shall be submittsd sepdately In two separate files
mentioning the type of proposal (Technical or
F,inarecial). Tho hard cogr of the offer shall be

submitted in per*on or should reach by poptal mail to
tfie following ad(ress within the date a0d time
stipulated in the invitatbn notice; Managing Dircrtor
Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited

Rahmans' Regnum Center'r(7tf Floor), 191, Tejgaon-

Gulshan Link Road, Dhaka-1208.

[to bidder need tosubmit proposal necesssarily.in hard copy orthere is an option to
provide proposal only in soJt copy as well.

Eidder can submit their bid either hard copy or soft copy as clause 6 :

Submiision of Offer of this tender document.

16 RFP 1"t.1
Any applicable tax, 65T and duties payablo outside
Eangaldesh shall be borne by the bidder

Flease replace with th,is clause;
(a)All charges for Seruices are exclrrsive of applicable taxes. Except for taxes based on

$idder's net incom€, BSCCL will be responsible for payment ad all applicable VAT, GST,

consumptiofi, sales, use, 6xcise, access, hypass, franchise, regulatory or oth€r like taxes,
fees, char6es or surchargos, whether now or hgreafter enacted, however designated,
impmed on xrr has6d on tlte provision, sale or use qf the Services (hereafler "Taxes"!.

$idder may ipvoice BSCCI, and BSCCL shali reimbume Bidder,. for any negulatory fees,

ass€ssments or cor*ributions (colleqtivsly, "Regulatory Fees') charged to Bidder by any
Governmpntal Authority in connection with Service{si provided hereunder. To the sxtent
ESCCL is or believe:i it is exempt from paym*nt of certain Ta(es or Regulatory F€es, it
!hall provide to Bidder a mpy of a valid exemption certificats. Bidder wlll give effect to
mll valid etemption ceftificat* in the next full billlng cycle following rrlceipt ofthe
(ertificate from BSCCI, but only to the extefi Biddar is permitted to do sD under

applicable laws. Notwithstaflding the foregoin& in the event that BSCCf s exemption
(ertificate is or becornes invalid during an applicabl€ Seruice tegm, and Bidder is assessed
qrr held responsible for additional Taxas, Regulatory Fees, penaltie, or late charges, BSCCL

shall be responsible for all such amounts in accordance with thiS Section.

{b}All charges for Services are exclustve of applicabls taxes. l{ BSCCL is or was required

by law to mqke ant, deduction or withholdingfrom any payment due hereunder to Bidder,

then, notv/ithstanding anything to the contrary conlained herein, the gross amount
payable by BSCCL to Bidder will be increasediso that, a{ter any such deduction or
withholding for Talies, the n€t amounf receiyed by Bidder wtll not be less than Bidder
would have received had no such dnduction or withholding been required. lf any taxiRg or

Governmental Authority asserts that BSCCL should have made a deduction or withholding
for or on account o{ any Taxes with reFpect to all or a portioft of any payrnents made
lrereundel or ihal gidd€r should havo collected certain Taxes from BSCCL which Bidder

did not collect, BSCCL hereby agreesto indemn,ify BidderforsuchTaxes and hold Bidder

harmless on an after-tax basis from and against any Taxes, iMerest or penahles levied or
asserted ifl con{}ection therewith.

Pleae follow the tender doc[ment.

Responre to queries of Bldder: X2

Y



Could you share the ward copy of the Bidding c ocument please?.

How many 7.5G commit on 10GE ports are yoil lookinE at? tl see on t re
1.lx1OGE por{;.)

f\tay I know hour many X lG ports you will comn rence with, for 7.5G coi amit?

I s this requirement an Bddition to yo$r existinE 2x7.5G on 2)i10GE por

Copy of tfx Eidding document wil be published on webs te
v,bsccl,com)

Please follo^, the tender documen

Every singl,'r port will be commenc dd for 7.5G commited i rnd

2.5G brustarle bandwidth.
yes, BSCCL will discontinue the mt ntioned exisdJing 2x1(G

services? 
| 
port after $vo years tenure from tlre date of gctlvation of
circuit.

.l^ Th,r bidder offering the lF transit seruice shall

tirB authority to sell the lP Bandwidth
itionally where the off,)red lP node ls

I

Th,r position of the bidder offering the lP

transil service shalt be within the first 25 in the AS

I of CAIDA pr'oject webrite
https //asrank.caida.org) dur ing evaluatioh

Tl e bidder nru$t not hav!:'b€en derlared
pt or filed for benkrup:cy in any country.

.5. T! e bidder nru$t have le6al capacitv to enter
a :ontract with Bsccl

.6. Bi lders regi$tered in lsra-.1 or having their
n lsrsel are not eligibk for participation in

hi I

-,-.,,. 
lP:*

I

4.1. The bidder/supplier offering the iP transit r ervice shali have the ar;thority to 
I

s lll the lP Bantlwidth iniernationally where tha offered lP node is loca ed I i. Please fol ow the teader docum€ nt.
4.3. The position of the ridder/suppliEr offerin,i the tP transit service s rall be 

I 
ti. ascct- 

"h 
r"yu signed contract (st A & MSA).widh tho bid ier

ri'ithin the first 25 in the AS ranking of CAIDA project web$ite lwho belongs the AsN to maintain r ervibe uptime, low latency
(lrttps://asrank,caida.ort;) during etaluation pei iod. las well as r(,al time teahnical supptirt. So no third pirty is
4,4. The biCder/suppliel rnust not l"rave been * clared bankrupt or file I for 

I 
allowed in tha bid.

hankruptcy in sny count y. llii. The exisling provider ijoes not laquired to be wlthin 2l
4,5. The bidder/supplier must have legal capaciiy to enter into a contr rct with 

I 
ranking list rf CAIDA. 

'n 
$uch case, r:Ml can directly perticif,ate

ESCCL. iin the tend|r.
4,6. Biddersy'supplier rqistered in Israel or having theirorigih in tsrael ]re not 

I

aligible for participation in this bid 
liv. 

as the s( rvice will be delivered rt Singapore by the

lsuccessful t idder so please follow :he tender,document
pddqualifieution:thebilder/suppliermustha,,eregisteredcompany rnd lcluase4.1.
business licensa in Sing?pore and Bangladesh 

I
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